Welcome to the Schreiner University campus! Here you will find facilities for living, learning, and development of mind, body and spirit. Although fully half of our current campus square footage was constructed after 1998, there is rich history among the structures too. The old has been lovingly preserved, the new constructed with an eye toward a long future. Our campus groups various aspects of college life—academics, student life, recreation & athletics, first-year residential and upper-class residential—coherently. And, like any home, ours is one whose landscaping is always in progress. Whether your visit be for an hour or four years, enjoy your time at Schreiner.

1. Front Gate Mr. and Mrs. Howell Cocke made the gift that built front gate with the motto “Enter with hope, Leave with achievement.”
2. Elaine B. Griffin Welcome Center (2001) Formerly part of the student center (with what is now the Gus Schreiner Dining Hall), this building was renovated and refurbished as a memorial to the wife of donor F. C. (Chick) Griffin, a one-time Schreiner Trustee.
3. Floyd and Kathleen Cailloux Campus Activities Center (2000) Floyd Cailloux, who died in January of 1997, was a long-time supporter of Schreiner and member of the board of trustees. After his death, his widow, Kathleen, and children Kenneth Cailloux and Paula Heilman provided all the funds for this building.
4. Delaney Residence Hall (1949) Delaney Hall is a freshman-only residence hall. It was partly funded by Synod Presbyterian and is named for James J. Delaney, Schreiner’s first president, from 1922-1949. “Big Jim” as he was called by the students, was a respected leader through an era that included the great depression and World War II.
5. Gus Schreiner Dining Hall (1958) Schreiner’s current dining hall began life as the Gus F. Schreiner Student Center, which included a dining hall, a bookstore, chapel, lounge, and offices. Dining were sometimes held here during the 1960s. Gus Schreiner was the son of the founder’s, Captain Charles Schreiner, and shared his father’s vision for the school. Gus Schreiner was the second president of Schreiner’s board of trustees, taking that office when his older brother passed away in 1935.
6. Hoon Hall (1926) Hoon was originally a residence hall and was named for the Rev. Hugh W. Hoon, organizer of the Westminster Encampment, a conference facility in the Kerrville area owned by the Presbyterian Synod of Texas. The land from the Westminster Encampment was transferred to Schreiner Institute in 1950. Hoon Hall is now the humanities department which produces Schreiner’s SCENE magazine, newsletters and admissions and public relations material and education offices.
7. Weir Academic Building (1922) Weir, the oldest building on campus, was the original administration building, and also contained the dining hall, classrooms, and offices. Offices, classrooms, and the library were a generous donation from Dorothy and Dr. Robert Weir. In the late 1960s, the building was named for W. C. (Heine) Weir, a Schreiner graduate and long-time president of Schreiner’s board of trustees, the library was enabled by a gift from William Slater, the Academic Dean of Schreiner Institute for almost 20 years, math teacher and legendary football coach. It was refurbished in 1989 and now houses classrooms and offices, including classrooms for the nursing program.
9. Dietert Auditorium (1968) The funding for the auditorium was provided by Mr. and Mrs. Harry Dietert. Mr. Dietert was an inventor and aeronautical engineer. From the air, the auditorium resembles the outline of a rocket. The building was remodeled in the 1980s.
10. Kathleen C. Cailloux Hall (2002) One of the newest academic buildings on campus, Cailloux Hall is home to the Cailloux School of Professional Studies, which includes the business, accounting/information systems and psychology departments. It was made possible by a gift from the Cailloux family.
11. Pecan Grove/The Oaks (2007) Pecan Grove and The Oaks are the oldest buildings on campus, named for the trees that were planted in 1881. It now houses the black box theatre and offices and classrooms for the theatre and music departments.
12. Alice Hanszen Fine Arts Center (1950s) In the Schreiner Institute days, this building was the armory and shooting range. After Schreiner suspended military training in 1972, a band hall was added and the building was renamed. In 1997, the building was refurbished and now houses the black box theatre and offices and classrooms for the theatre and music departments.
13. Alumni House (1923) One of the three original campus buildings (along with Weir and Dickey), the Alumni House was part of the student center from 1923-1986. The offices have been the home for Advancement and Alumni Services since 1987, when it was refurbished by the Schreiner Students Association.
14. Cross with Fountain The cross and fountain were built during the Dr. Andrew Edington time as Schreiner president, 1950-1979. They were donated by Mr. and Mrs. Howell Cocke in honor of the Schreiner faculty. In addition to this gift, Mr. and Mrs. Howell Cocke made the gift that built the front gate, with the inclusion of the motto: “Enter with hope, Leave with achievement.”
15. Rex Kelly Pavilion (1984) Rex Kelly was a beloved Schreiner track and field coach and assistant football coach. The buildings now known as the Koger Center, with offices and classrooms for the humanities department, Guy Griggs was chairman of the Peterson Health Center, this building now houses the human resources department.
16. Tom Murray Building (1941) This building originally housed the library and was then remodeled to become the administration building.
18. Logan Library (1967) Named for the Rev W. M. Logan, a Presbyterian pastor and long-time president of Schreiner’s board of trustees, the library was enabled by a gift from William Slater, major renovations and additions were made in about 1984 by generous gifts from Vere and Lavon Philips from Austin and from Robert Trull of Palacios.
19. Edington Sports Center/Gymnasium (1980) Andrew Edington was the second president of Schreiner, from 1950-1970 and the sports center and gym are named in his honor. The building was refurbished in 2008, and in addition to serving for athletic competition, it is where the commencement ceremonies are conducted.
20. Dickey Hall (1922) Dickey is one of the three original campus buildings (along with Weir and Alumni House) was originally a residence hall and was named for the Reverend W. F. Dickey, pastor of First Presbyterian Church Kerrville from 1912 to 1929. Remodeled in 1984, it now houses Fasken Learning Center, Learning Support Services and the computer lab.
21. Mountaineer Fitness Center (2009) Schreiner broke ground for the Mountaineer Center in 2008, thanks to the generosity of the Cailloux Foundation, MBM Foundation, and gifts from our Board of Trustees and a few very close friends of the University. It officially opened during the spring term in 2009, with brand-new sports and fitness facilities, including handgun and racquetball courts, men’s and women’s locker rooms, aerobics and dance room, a spinning room (cycling) and machine and free weights. It also will house the health clinic, a training room, and sports equipment and coaches’ offices.
22. A. C. Schreiner Hall (1935) When it was built, this building combined a dormitory and dining facility. It now houses The Writing Center and faculty offices. A. C. Schreiner was the eldest son of Captain Schreiner and first president of Schreiner’s board of trustees, serving in that office from 1918 to 1935.
23. Trull Residence Hall (1984) This freshman residence hall was named for Robert & Trull, a Schreiner trustee whose personal generosity guided Schreiner through financial challenges in the early 1990s, and enabled capital expansion in the late 1990’s. Schreiner president emeritus Sam Jinkins said, “There are obvious signs around the campus of Mr. Trull’s unwavering commitment to Schreiner. His family motto was something like ‘Keep everlastingly at it.’ In all the transitions, Schreiner has held to that motto.”
24. L. A. Schreiner Residence Hall (1960) This student residence hall was named for Louis Armand Schreiner, the son of Schreiner’s founder, Capt. Charles Schreiner. The building also houses Greystone at Schreiner University, a preparatory school for military academy admission.
25. Flato Residence Hall (1961) Flato is a freshman residence hall named for the Rev. Hugh W. Flato, who was the beloved great-granddaughter of Captain Charles Schreiner and the granddaughter of Louis Schreiner.
26. Guy Griggs Building (1980) Originally the Griggs Health Center, this building now houses the human resources department. Guy Griggs was chairman of the Peterson Foundation and the Sid Peterson Hospital Board. Since Schreiner phased out the high school in 1973, the building has also housed maintenance and admissions.
27. Faulkner Hall (2009) This freshman residence hall was made possible by a gift from the Cailloux Foundation. The building also houses Greystone at Schreiner University, a preparatory school for military academy admission.

For more information:
• Sandy Speed, Dean of Admission and Financial Aid: SKSpeed@schreiner.edu • 830-792-7223
• Elizabeth Logghe, Volunteer Coordinator: ELLogghe@schreiner.edu • 830-792-7211
• Phyllis Whittington, Director of Development: PJWhittington@schreiner.edu • 830-792-7208
• Eldon Sherff, Director of Church Relations: ELSherff@schreiner.edu • 830-792-7427

Walk the campus

Campus Tour Visit with the President